November 15, 1950

Major General Donald H, Connolly, Director

Department of Aviation
Friendship International Airport

Baltimore, Maryland
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Dear General Connolly:
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In your letter of Septem S, 1950, you state that during the hunting
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season you are presented with lems at the Airport because of indiscriminate’ shooting
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and trespassing of hunte —get forth several reascns why you do not allow

hunting at the Airport. You have requested the opinicn of this office on the folloving

questions,

Does the language underscored in the attached lease

give us the right to prohibit gunners from hunting
on land rented to tenants, even if the tenant has

granted permission to allov the gunners to hunt?
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Iou enclosed with your letter the lease entered into betwveen the City

and Bgbert H. Havkins, dated Janmary 6th, 1950, and expiring on December 31, 1950.

.
.
.
1
i
.
1
1
1
1
.
s
i
1
|
!
"

for the purpose of farming for that
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The property therein defined wvas rented to Hawkins

period., We do not believe t.lut the lease provisions would prohibit the tmt.rm

a rented to him unless the lease provisions tpociric.lly
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hunting on the prcliu
prohibi.tcﬂ hunting. Connquently,
lhould contain a prchibitiu chuu ‘against hunting, ‘1f such prohibition 10 t.ho

policy of the DOpart_l-:t of Aviation.
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any nev lease entered into after December 31, 1950,
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of Baltisore declare the Auport pﬁmﬂ
o;m::taw. Senctuary?




